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MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness, IE

J. P. Knight, Assistant Director
for Components and Structures Engineering
Division of Engineering, NRR

W. V. Johnston, Assistant Director
for Materials and Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering, NRR

FROM: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENTS SSER NO. 5 VIRGIL C.
SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION

Attached for your review and comment is one copy of the proposed SSER

No. 5 except for Section 3.7.4 on IDVP which is in preparation. Also
please note that the conclusion of Section 3.11 with regard to the
Crosby 1imit switches on the safety valves should be supported by RSB

and ICSB. This has been discussed with the two branches and a memorandum
is being prepared by RSB (with ICSB concurrence) to concur that adequate
justification has been provided for the first cycle.

Your comments should be provided by Friday, noon on 11/5/82.
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Thomas M. Novak, Asslstani'birector
for Licensing
Division of Licensing
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